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WK Chiu

Subject: FW: Chimney

 

 

From: Michael Yeung [mailto:michael@cita.org.hk]  

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 4:05 PM 
To: daisyauyeung@meinhardt.com.hk 

Subject: Chimney 

 

Dear Daisy, 

 

Please note that our Kowloon Bay Training Centre has an un-used chimney.   That chimney had been 

blocked by a steel cover at its opening. 

 

 

Regards, 

Michael 

 

 

 

From: Daisy Au Yeung  

  

Message Body: 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

We are Engineering Consultant called Meinhardt Infrastructure and Environment Ltd. We are currently 

undertaking an Air Quality Environmental Impact Assessment of the Kai Tak New Acute Hospital, and 

would like to gather some information from your office in Kowloon Bay since your office is located within 

the assessment area of the study.  

May I know if the building of your office in Kowloon Bay Training Center has any chimneys? If yes, can 

we have the exact location of that chimney(s)? A map showing the location of chimneys is preferred for our 

further assessment.  

Your reply is appreciated. if any questions, please contact us on daisyauyeung@meinhardt.com.hk and my 

direct line is +852 28595851. Look forward to your reply. 

Thanks 

Daisy Au Yeung 
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Disclaimer - This message, including any attachments, may contain personal, confidential and/or proprietary information, 

and is intended only for the person(s) or entity/entities to whom it was originally addressed. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please notify us and destroy this message immediately. Further transmission, dissemination or other use of, or 

taking of any action in reliance upon, such information by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited and 

may contravene local or international law. Moreover, email communications cannot be guaranteed to be error-free or 

virus-free. We disclaim any liability arising there from. All information and opinions given therein are entirely those of the 

message sender(s) and are not necessarily endorsed by the Clothing Industry Training Authority.  


